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Links to websites that contain information on local history and archives:
1. 1911 census
1. Access to archives
1. Adoption Search Reunion
1. Ancestor-search 
1. Ancestry - subscription site but the library edition is available to use for free in any Camden library
1. Barnet Local Studies and Archives
www.barnet.gov.uk/citizen-home/libraries/local-studies-and-archives.html
1. Bloomsbury squares and gardens
1. Brent archive
http://www.brent.gov.uk/archive 
1. British Library
www.bl.uk 
1. British Library Newspapers
www.bl.uk/reshelp/findhelprestype/news/blnewscoll/
1. British Newspaper Archive
www.britishnewspaperarchive.co.uk 
1. Camden History Society
www.camdenhistorysociety.org 
1. Camden Railway Heritage Trust - an excellent site focussing on the former Camden goods depot sites
www.crht1837.org
1. Census returns (1841-1911)
www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/census 
1. City of Westminster Archives
www.westminster.gov.uk/libraries 
1. Deceased Online - includes records for St Pancras and Islington Cemetery and Hampstead Cemetery, Fortune Green
www.deceasedonline.com
1. English Heritage
www.english-heritage.org.uk 
1. Family Search - family history site provided by The Church of Jesus Christ and the Latter-day Saints
www.familysearch.org
1. Family tree resources www.familytreeresources.co.uk
1. Find My Past - this is a subscription site
www.findmypast.com
1. First World War Centenary (Imperial War Museum)
www.1914.org/
1. Free BMD - free access to Civil Registration indexes of births, marriages and deaths for England and Wales
http://www.freebmd.org.uk/
1. Genuki - UK and Ireland genealogy
www.genuki.org.uk 
1. Guildhall Library
www.cityoflondon.gov.uk/guildhalllibrary 
1. Hampstead Heath Information Centre
www.cityoflondon.gov.uk/things-to-do/green-spaces/hampstead-heath/Pages/default.aspx
1. Hampstead Parish Church graveyard www.tombwithaview.org.uk
1. Hanging Out Project - focuses on the cultural diversity of 1950’s and 1960’s youth culture in Camden, Brent, Lambeth and the City of London
www.hangingout.org.uk
1. Haringey Archives Service
www.haringey.gov.uk/libraries-sport-and-leisure/culture-and-entertainment/visiting-haringey/haringey-archive-and-local-history 
1. Hornsey Historical Society
www.hornseyhistorical.org.uk 
1. Hospital records database
http://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/hospitalrecords/
1. Land Registry
https://www.landregistry.gov.uk/ 
1. Leather Lane film https://vimeo.com/45123204
1. Local local history - how to produce the local history of a small area - ideal for teachers
www.locallocalhistory.co.uk
1. London Gardens online http://www.londongardensonline.org.uk/
1. London Metropolitan Archives
www.cityoflondon.gov.uk/lma 
1. London Westminster and Middlesex Family History Society
www.lwmfhs.org.uk
1. The National Archives
www.nationalarchives.gov.uk 
1. National Archives - history resources for teachers
http://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/education/
1. National Monuments Record - over 2 million photos and records online
http://www.english-heritage.org.uk/professional/archives-and-collections/nmr/ 
1. Neighbourhood statistics
http://neighbourhood.statistics.gov.uk 
1. Old Bailey Proceedings 1674 - 1913
www.oldbaileyonline.org 
1. Photolondon
www.photolondon.org.uk 
1. Sir John Soane's Museum
http://www.soane.org/collections
1. Society of Genealogists
www.sog.org.uk 
1. Survey of London  https://www.bartlett.ucl.ac.uk/architecture/research/survey-of-london
1. UCL Bloomsbury Project - fascinating site covering the history and development of Bloomsbury in the 19th Century
http://www.ucl.ac.uk/bloomsbury-project/
1. A vision of Britain - maps, statistical trends and historical descriptions of Britain between 1801 and 2001
www.visionofbritain.org.uk 
1. The Workhouse
www.workhouses.org.uk
1. Your Paintings - includes all the oil paintings from our collection
www.bbc.co.uk/arts/yourpaintings





image1.jpeg




